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CERTIFIED MAIL 
HE I UKN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Pogo Producing Company 
P. O. Box 10340 
Midland, Texas 79702-7340 

Attention; Mr. Terry Gant 

RE: Red Tank "23" Fed Com No. 1 
1830" FEL & 1980' FSL 
T-22-S. R-32-E 
Section 23: S/2 
Lea County, New Mexico 
K0012970 

Gentlemen: 

Pursuant to your desire not to pool your working interest throughout Section 23. EOG 
has revised the Joint Operating Agreement $o cover only the proration unit for this well 
i.e. the S/2 of Section 23. 

Enclosed you wiH find replacement pages for the original Joint Operating Agreement you 
have in your possession to cover only the S/2 of Section 23 and showing your working 
interest as 25%. After your review please retum one (1) fully executed original of the 
Joint Operating Agreement and AFE to EOG. 

Should you have any questions, please give me a call at (915) 686-3730 

Sincerely, 

EOG RESOURCES, INC. 

Larry 0. Cunningham 
Project Landman 
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